
 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-26 (Anti-Castro Activities, IS-Cuba) 

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to New Orleans file number 105-1095 captioned “Anti-Castro 

activities, IS-Cuba,” and the corresponding files from Headquarters, Miami, Tampa, New York, and 

Dallas for the years 1959 through 1964. 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-27 (Edward Scannell Butler, Jr. and Information 

Council of the Americas)                                                     

                 

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to any and all Headquarters and New Orleans files referencing 

Edward Scannell Butler, Jr. or the Information Council of the Americas (INCA). 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-28 (Sergio Arcacha Smith, Antonio Veciana and 

Bernardo de Torres)                                                         

                    

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to any and all pre-1970 Headquarters, New Orleans, Houston, and 

Dallas files referencing Sergio Arcacha Smith. 

 

We also request access to any and all pre-1980 Headquarters, Miami, and San Juan files referencing 

Antonio Veciana. 

 

We also request access to any and all pre-1980 Headquarters, New Orleans, Tampa, Miami, and 

Dallas files referencing Bernardo de Torres. 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 



 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-29 (Cuban Intelligence Activities in the U.S., Cuban 

Situation)                                                                 

                                      

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to the Headquarters, New Orleans, Miami, Tampa, New York, 

Washington, D.C., and Dallas files for the years 1959 through 1964, captioned as follows: 

 

(1) Cuban Intelligence Activities in the U.S.; and  

 

(2) Cuban Situation. 

 

Our request includes, but is not limited to, Headquarters files 105-80787 and 109-12-210, and New 

Orleans files 105-1257 and 105-1474. 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 



 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-30 (Cuban Groups) 

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to the Headquarters, New Orleans, Miami, Tampa, New York, and 

Dallas files on the following groups: 

 

(1) Directorio Revolutionario Estudiantil, commonly known as the “DRE”; 

 

(2) Operation Alpha-66, commonly known as “OAS” or “Alpha-66"; 

 

(3) Segundo Frente Nacional de Escambray (the Second National Front of the Escambray), 

commonly known as “SFNE”; 

 

(4) Junta Revolucionaria Cubana, (Cuban Revolutionary Unity) commonly known as “JURE” and 

“JRC”; 

 

(5) Cuban Revolutionary Council, commonly known as the “CRC”; 

 

(6) Frente Revolucionario Democratico (Revolutionary Democratic Front), commonly known as 

the “FRD”; and  

 



 

(7) Comandos-L  (or Commandos-L), which was originally formed as a splinter group of 

Alpha-66. 

 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-31 (FPCC) 

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to the Tampa, Miami, New York, Mexico City Legat, Ottawa Legat, 

Paris Legat, and Bern Legat files on the Fair Play for Cuba Committee (FPCC). 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-32 (American Gambling Interests in Cuba)         

                                                                         

                                            

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to any and all Headquarters, Miami, Tampa, and Havana Legat files 

captioned, “American Gambling Interests in Cuba.” 

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 14, 1997 

 

 

HAND DELIVERED 

 

Ms. Carol Keeley 

Supervisor 

JFK Task Force 

Federal Bureau of Investigation 

10th Street and Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W. 

Washington, D.C.  20535 

 

Re: Additional Information Request No. FBI-33 (“Threats Against the Life of Fidel Castro” file 

referenced in HSCA Outside Contact Report Dated February 17, 1978)                   

                                                                         

                                      

 

Dear Carol: 

 

The ARRB staff requests access to any and all Headquarters files captioned, “Threats Against the Life 

of Fidel Castro” or similarly captioned files (e.g. “assassination attempts against Fidel Castro”) 

referenced in the attached HSCA Outside Contact Report (OCR).   

 

If records responsive to this request have already been processed or have been designating for 

processing under the JFK Act, please identify those records for us and advise at what stage of 

processing the records are now. 

 

Thank you for your continuing cooperation. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 



 

David G. Marwell 

Executive Director 

 

Enclosure 


